
 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

1 

 Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 23, 2011 McCloskey Conference Room 135, City Hall 

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Minutes are transcribed in a summarized outline manner.  
Audio recordings of the meeting are available in the Planning Department for reference. 
 
Attendance 
Citizens Advisory Committee (Voting Members):  Chair Patrick Murray (Prospect Hill NA), Joanne 
Henriot (Bryan Park NA), John Kehrberg (citizen), Ted Miller (citizen), Jack Baker (McDoel 
Gardens NA), Paul Ash (McDoel Gardens NA), Elizabeth Cox-Ash (McDoel Gardens NA), Barbara 
Salisbury (S. IN Center for Independent Living), Sarah Ryterband (Prospect Hill NA), and David 
Walter (6th & Ritter NA).  
 
Others In Attendance (including Non-Voting CAC Members): Josh Desmond (BMCMPO staff), 
Scott Robinson (BMCMPO staff), Raymond Hess (BMCMPO staff), Vince Caristo (BMCMPO 
staff), Sandra Flum (INDOT), and Steven Walls (INDOT)  
 
I. Call to Order and Introductions (~6:30 PM)   
 
II. Approval of Minutes - The January 26, 2011 minutes were accepted. 
 
III. Communications from the Chair – There were no reports.  

 
IV. Reports from Officers and/or Committees 

A. ADA and Accessibility – Mr. Robinson said staff is finalizing the draft policy based on 
the committee’s feedback.  A draft policy will be ready to present to the CAC later this 
spring.  Mrs. Salisbury mentioned an Easter Seals grant that Bloomington Transit and the 
BMCMPO applied for to address mobility interests with transportation interests and 
improved coordination.  If awarded, a workshop would be held in Bloomington by 
national experts and Mrs. Salisbury expects the CAC members will participate. 

B. LRTP Task Force – Mr. Hess reminded everyone that LRTP Task Force webpage is 
regularly updated with schedules and general information.  He provided a brief status 
report on their recent tasks which include reviewing peer MPO’s Plans and their efforts.     

     
V.  Reports from MPO Staff – There were no reports.   

 
 VI. Old Business 

A.  Public Participation Plan (PPP) Amendment – Mr. Robinson reviewed the process and 
changes to the PPP as detailed by the staff memo included in the meeting packet.  He 
explained the three processes: major, minor, and administrative.  Each has a defined public 
participation process.  There were no questions.  Mr. Baker motioned to recommend adoption 
of the PPP by the Policy Committee and Mr. Kehrberg seconded the motion.  There was no 
discussion and the motion unanimously passed.   
 

VII. New Business  
A. Transportation Enhancement Selection Review Committee - Mr. Robinson provided 

the background on the Local Transportation Enhancement (TE) process, Call for Projects, 
the TE Selection Committee and their subsequent review and recommendations on two 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

2 

proposals as detailed by the information included in the meeting packet.  He said the TE 
Selection Committee recommends funding the Ellettsville Heritage Trail project and the 
CAC needs to make their recommendation to the Policy Committee.  Mr. Ash said the 
planned trail networks have a lot of potential to connect, but is concerned about I69.  Ms. 
Flum said these issues will be considered as part of Section V.  Ms. Ryterband is eager to 
see progress on this trail. Mr. Robinson said the TAC also supports the Ellettsville 
request.  Many also expressed support for the Allen Street Bicycle Boulevard project, but 
they understand the preference towards the Heritage Trail.  Mr. Baker motioned to accept 
the results of the TE Selection Committee and recommends the Policy Committee fund 
the Ellettsville Heritage Trail.  Mr. Walters seconded the motion.  There was no 
discussion and the motion unanimously passed.   

B. FY 2010-2013 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment – Mr. Hess 
provided an overview of the material included in the meeting packet.  He said the 
amendment was necessary for Rural Transit to use their October 2010 ARRA stimulus 
award to resurface their parking lot.  Ms. Ryterband motioned to approve the amendment 
and Mrs. Cox-Ash seconded.  Mr. Miller asked where the parking lot was located and if 
consolidation of transit providers is still being considered.  Mr. Hess explained that the 
consolidation concept is regularly discussed.  The transit providers do work well together, 
such as transfers, but Rural Transit servers a multi-county area.  Discussion ensued 
regarding the respective transit service areas (I69 Office, Ivy Tech, and Super WalMart).   
Mr. Murray called for a vote.  The motion unanimously passed.  

C. FY 2012-2015 Transportation Improvement Program – Mr. Hess explained the 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) development process and reviewed the 
material included in the meeting packet.  He gave a detailed overview of the changes 
proposed as well as new project proposals.  The CAC will need to make a 
recommendation at the March meeting and asked for guidance on the CAC project 
scoring system previously developed.  Mr. Baker suggested that only the nine new 
projects should be scored.  Ms. Henriot suggested the CAC score the projects in groups 
of three.  Ms. Ryterband suggested the CAC should be in the habit of looking at all the 
projects.  Ms. Salisbury asked about an accessibility score and Mr. Murray said the 
system can be changed with future iterations.  Mr. Hess said he would follow-up with 
these suggestions and send out information so the CAC can score the nine new projects.  
The CAC would need to have their scores ready by the March meeting because staff will 
be seeking a recommendation on the 2012-2015 TIP.      

 
VIII. Communications from Committee Members  

A.  Topic Suggestions for future agendas – There were no suggestions. 
 
IX. Upcoming Meetings  

A. Policy Committee – March 11, 2011 at 1:30pm (Council Chambers) 
B. Technical Advisory Committee – March 23, 2011 at 10:00am (McCloskey Room) 
C. Citizens Advisory Committee – March 23, 2011 at 6:30pm (McCloskey Room) 

 
Adjournment  (~8:00 PM) 
These minutes were accepted by the CAC at their regular meeting held on March 23, 2011.   
 (SR: 3/23/2011) 


